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Brad Saucier - Refund request

From: Brad Saucier

To: Tammy Munson
Date: 10/14/2014 11:30 AM
Subject: Refund request

Attachments: 20141014111727191.pdf

Please see attached. This permit has been withdrawn. They are requesting a refund.

Brad Saucier
Administrative Assistant
Inspections Division
City of Portland

(207) 874-8703

NOTE: If this is a response or communication as a result of a permit request please REPLY ALL or respond
to buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov
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CITY OF PORTLAND
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT

389 Congress Strest
Portland, Maine 04101

INVOICE OF FEES

Application No: 201402133 Applicant: MENCHEN MICHAEL D VN VET
Project Name: Car port for right side of garage. Location: 64 MURRAY ST
 CBL: 160 B021001 Permit Type: Additions - Single Family
Invoice Date: 09/16/2014
| Previous ‘ Payment FCurrent : Current | Total T Pay"ment'T
| ‘Balance Received | * | Fees | ‘ Payment | = ;7 Due Due Date |
| $0.00 _ 8000 | [ $5800 | | $5800 | | $000 | |oOn Receipt |
Previous Balance $0.00
Fee Description Qty Fee/Deposit Charge
Building Permit Fee First $1000 I $25.00
Building Permit Fee Add'l $1000 1 $33.00
$58.00
Total Current Fees: * $58.00
Total Current Payments: ) 358.00
Amount Due Now: $0.00
Application No: 201402133
CBL 160 B021001 _ Invoice Date: 09/16/2014
Bill To: MENCHEN MICHAEL D VN VET & JACQUELIN E Invoice No: 46573
64 MURRAY ST Total Amt Due: $0.00

PORTLAND , ME 04103 Payment Amount: %‘@58.00

Make checks payable to the City of Portland, ATTN: Inspections, 3rd Floor, 389 Congress Street, Portland, ME 04101.
Check the status of your permit or schedule an inspection on-line at http://www.portlandmaine.gov/792/Permit-Status
Click Here to Pay On Line




